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August 21, 2024 
 
Ms. Marisa Policastro 
Infrastructure and Energy Alternatives, Inc. 
6325 Digital Way, Suite 460 
Indianapolis, IN 46278-1679 
 
Re: Approval of Minor Amendment to Permit Coverage 

Aspen Solar 
 NPDES Permit No. PAD280019 A-1 

Fannett Township, Franklin County 
 
Dear Ms. Policastro: 
 
Under the authority of the federal Clean Water Act and Pennsylvania’s Clean Streams Law, the 
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has approved your request for a minor 
amendment to your permit.  The latest versions of the application and all supporting documents, 
including the Erosion and Sediment Control (E&S) Plan and Post-Construction Stormwater 
Management (PCSM) Plan, are incorporated into this approval.   
 
The terms and conditions of your permit, including the expiration date, have not otherwise 
changed.  In addition, if stormwater discharges associated with construction activities are 
expected to continue beyond the expiration date of your coverage, you must apply to renew your 
coverage at least 180 days prior to the expiration date, unless otherwise approved by the 
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) or the District. 
 
If you have questions, please contact Nathan Phillips by e-mail at natphillip@pa.gov or by 
telephone at 717.705.4798 and refer to Permit No. PAD280019 A-1. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Scott R. Williamson 
Environmental Program Manager 
Southcentral Regional Office 
 
cc: Franklin County Conservation District 
 Paul Hughes, P.E., Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.   
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